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Dear Margaret:

Despite our persistent efforts, the Iranian
autb'ani lies have still not taken steps to t rc Ls1 er

the hostages to the full custody and protecvion of
the Revolutionary Council. I wane you to know that
it the issue of the transfer is not satisfactorily
resolved on Monday, I intend promptly thereafter to
impose  the additional measures which I  have  described
to you.

Sincerely,

/5/ sunny
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